## **Software Engineer**

### **Mohammad Reza Aminian Heidari**

E2-4-3 Phase 1, Pantai Hill park Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia-59200

01123792479 aminiyan.it@.com

#### Skills

PhD candidate at the University of Malaya(UM) in the field of Artificial intelligence(AI). Full stack web developer with 4 years experience, specialized in both back-end and front-end technologies. Have a passion for technical problem solving and able to work on multiple projects in parallel and switch between tasks.

Databases: MySQL, SQL Server

Programming Languages: PHP, JavaScript

Frameworks: Laravel, Vue.js

### **Experience**

# **UKM** university, department of computer science and information technology / web developer and trainer

2013-06 - 2015-04, Bangi, Kuala Lumpur

Conducting some workshops related and courses to web development such as PHP, JavaScript, HTML 5, CSS3

#### Web Sight company / Software developer

2014-02-2015-02, Damansara

Building and maintaining an IMS system from scratch. All the rules and principles like SDLC, SOLID principles, Normalization, query optimization and SEO steps are considered in that project.

# **ELook Technology Consultant** / Software developer(freelancer) and consultant

2015-08 - 2018, Tehran, Iran

I was involved in different types of projects in ELook company. For some of their developments I had to do the unit testing and being an adviser on SEO steps, preparing APIs and sometimes working as a back-end developer using Laravel and front-end developer using Vue.js. As I was in Malaysia at that time, we were using github to communicate and sharing the codes.

### **Tertiary Courses / IT specialist(trainer)**

2018-08 - now, Kuala Lumpur

I'm working as a trainer and teach some courses such as : PHP,JavaScript,Vue.js,MySQL, SQL Server, Database design, Power BI, search engine optimization(SEO). All the courses are from basic to advanced.

### **Education**

**UKM University / Master of Information Technology in Industry** 2012-02-2014-06, Bangi

 $\textbf{UM University} \, / \, \text{PhD candidate of artificial intelligence}$ 

2015-now, Petaling Jaya, Selangor

**Publication** 

A scopus article "writing in the air using hands and Kinect camera".